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Diamond Williams 

From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30,2010 10:17AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CG: Burnett, John 
Subject: 
Attachments: Transmittal Letter & Non-Firm electric Service Report as of 6-1O.pdf 

Electronic Filing - PEPS Non-Firm Electric Service Report, June 2010 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Bumett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5 184 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Non-Firm Electric Service Report, June 2010. 

E h C b k .  
Sr. Legal Secretary t o  
Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida 
John Burnett. Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida 
299 First Avenue N.. PEFl51 
St.  Petersburg. FL 33701 
eileen.clark@pgnmail.com 
M e t :  230-5785 
Outside: 727-820-5785 
Fax: 727-820-5041 

6/30/2010 



JOHN T. BURNETT 
ASSOCUTE GWEWl. COUNSEL 
PRODRESS EweRQY SERWCE C O H P M  LLC 

June 30,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Non-Firm Electric Service Report; Undocketed 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing pursuant to Rule 25-6.0438(7), F.A.C., is Progress 
Energy Florida's Non-Firm Electric Service Report as of June 2010. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission's electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter. 

JTWemc 
Enclosure 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

June 2010 
NON-FIRM ELECTRIC SERVICE REPORT 

TYPES OF SERVICE 
Load Management 

~ 

June 2010 MAXIMUM LEVEL OF 
AMOUNT OF NON-FIRM COST-EFFECTIVE 
SERVICE ON SYSTEM (Mw) NON-FIRM LOAD (MW) 

291 349 

In temptible 

Curtailable 
Standby Generation 

224 369 

13 50 
69 98 

Notes: 
1. All values are at the meter 
2. The maximum level of cost-effectiie non-firm load for the interruptible and 

Curtailable programs represents amounts that are either cost-effective or part of a 
Commission approved stipulation to maintain the load. 

Total Non-Firm 597 866 


